

STEPHEN OSBORNE

ILLUSTRATOR + GRAFHIC DESIGNER

Hi there! I'm an Illustrator and Graphic Designer looking for clients to offer my unique style and clean sense of design. I have nearly a decade of experience as a freelancer and project manager. I excel in layout, illustration, logo design, branding and UI/UX. I look forward to working with you!

EXPERIENCE

Bit Playas

Bit Playas is a live-action comedy show with pixel art elements in development for CBC's streaming service.

RadonEx

RadonEx conducts geological surveys in remote areas for mineral exploration.

5tat

5TAT is a popular youtube gaming channel.

Commodore84

Commodore 84 is a rap group from Montreal with a unique 8-bit, retro sound.

CONSULTANT, ILLUSTRATOR, ANIMATOR

- (2018 present)
 - Illustrating backgrounds and various elements to cut with live-action footage.
- Animating and designing characters to be used throughout the show.
- Consulting filming to ensure live-action shots blend with illustrated elements.

FIELD MANAGER, GRAPHIC DESIGNER

- (2008 present)
 - Developed survey techniques and mathematical formulas, increasing efficiency and production.
 - Team leader on multiple projects for high profile clients, responsible for managing all scientific data.
- Created scientific maps, technical illustrations and marketing materials.

ILLUSTRATOR, ANIMATOR

(2017 - present)

- Designed and created logo and collateral digital material.
- Produced pixel art animations to be used during live streams.

BRAND CREATOR, ILLUSTRATOR, ANIMATOR

(2010 - 2015)

- · Developed the brand identity.
- Created album art, promotional materials, and content for social media.
- · Produced pixel art animation elements for online videos.

CONTACT

osbornegraphics.com scwosborne@gmail.com 289.980.0042

EDUCATION

GRAPHIC DESIGN FOR PRINT + WEB Humber College (2018 - 2019)

INTERESTS

Etch-a-Sketch + Pixel Art Singing + Song Writing

LANGUAGES

English French Basic Vietnamese



